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From: Tinnerstet, Darren (UTC)

To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: FW: Certified Mail Receipt for Docket - 170657
Date: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 8:36:37 AM
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Records Center,

Please post the email below and the attached letter from Rino Construction, LLC to Docket 170657.
It was received from the company by email on Oct. 9, 2017.

Thank you!

Darren Tinnerstet

Damage Prevention Investigator
Pipeline Safety Program

(360) 664-1266 Office

dtinnerstet@utc.wa.gov

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
WWwWw.utc.wa.gov

fIER:

From: Janet Moczulewski [mailto:Janetm@rinocon.com]
Sent: Monday, October 9, 2017 5:35 PM

To: Tinnerstet, Darren (UTC) <dtinners@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: Certified Mail Receipt for Docket - 170657

Hi Darren,

Attached is the letter with our request. | know that we have delayed in getting this piece done, but
the owner, Jason Wood just welcomed his first baby a week ago Saturday. | have not been able to
discuss this letter with him and get a signature until today.

Is email okay or does it need to be mailed?

Thank you for your help.
Janet
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PO Box 667

by Maple Valley, WA 98038
Phone: 360-469-4941
CONSTRULCTION Fax: 425-728-8449

Tough projects done by a strong Industry leader.

September 22, 2017

Steven V. King, Executive Director and Secretary
Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

Olympia, WA 98504

RE: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission v. Rino Construction, Docket # DG-
170657

To whom it may concern,
| am respectfully requesting a payment plan to settle invoice #4033-2 for $16,000.

We regret missing the deadline for responding to the issue back in June as there were
extenuating circumstances. A reduction in penalty amount is our first choice, if possible.

Missing the deadline was due to some staff disruption in our organization. This summer our
office manager went on maternity leave earlier than expected. We also lost one project manager
and two project coordinators. To say the least we were scrambling to keep up during our busiest
season.

We have since filled a couple of the open positions and our office manager is in the process of
phasing back to work. We have also restructured our management team to include a General
Manager position to oversee issues like these. We are confident that these changes will prevent
future violations.

We are a small company so this penalty is significant to us. | appreciate your consideration of
this payment plan request.

Sincerely,

P

ason Wood
President









Janet Moczulewski
Controller

Rino Construction, LLC
360-469-4941

From: Tinnerstet, Darren (UTC) [mailto:dtinners@utc.wa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 11:19 AM

To: Janet Moczulewski <Janetm@rinocon.com>

Subject: RE: Certified Mail Receipt for Docket - 170657

Janet,

Any information that your company feels might help explain why the deadline was missed and why
the commission should consider allowing a payment plan. If it is as simple as “we messed up”
sometimes that is not a bad thing. It can also help to address ways the company has made changes
or enacted new procedures to ensure future violations do not occur. We have had companies
indicate they have hired a new employee, or shifted responsibility of a current one, for overseeing
locate requests. Basically anything you can think of to plead your case as to why the commission
should consider allowing your company to enter into payment arrangements almost four months
after the penalty was issued.

If you have any further questions please don’t hesitate to ask.

Darren Tinnerstet

Damage Prevention Investigator
Pipeline Safety Program

(360) 664-1266 Office
dtinnerstet@utc.wa.gov

Utilities and Transportation Commission
Respect. Professionalism. Integrity. Accountability.
Www.utc.wa.gov
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From: Janet Moczulewski [mailto:Janetm@rinocon.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2017 7:45 AM
To: Tinnerstet, Darren (UTC) <dtinners@utc.wa.gov>
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Subject: RE: Certified Mail Receipt for Docket - 170657

Hi Darren,

| am writing my letter and | am curious about the information | should include. The easy part is the
request for a payment plan. However, what information does the decision maker need in order to
evaluate our case?

Thanks!

Janet

From: Tinnerstet, Darren (UTC) [mailto:dtinners@utc.wa.gov]
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 9:22 AM

To: janetm@rinocon.com
Subject: Certified Mail Receipt for Docket - 170657

Janet,

Per our discussion today, attached is a copy of the certified mail receipt that was signed for by Anne
Tooley on June 8, 2017.

If your company would like to submit a letter stating why the commission should consider allowing
Rino to enter into payment arrangements for the outstanding penalty amount, please address it to
the following:

Steven V.. King, Executive Director and Secretary
Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr. SW

P.O. Box 47250

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission v. Rino Construction, Docket D-
170657

If you wish to submit your letter electronically please use this link:
https://www.utc.wa.gov/docs/Pages/ElectronicFiling.aspx

Please make sure to attach the letter as a separate document on company letterhead. Also
reference the Docket number D-170657. When you get to the drop down box for “Filing Type”
please just select “Other”.

If you have any questions with this submittal process contact our records center directly at (360)

664-1160.

Darren Tinnerstet
Damage Prevention Investigator
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Pipeline Safety Program
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